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March 19, 2021 
 
Mr. Rick Miller 
Superior Oilfield Services Co., LTD 
2986 W. 29th St. #12-13 
Greeley, CO  80631 
 
 
Re: E 8th Street Operation, Permit M-2000-082, Technical Revision Approval, Revision TR02 
 
 
Mr. Miller: 
 
On March 19, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted 
to the Division on February 16, 2021, addressing the following: 
 
Update Reclamation Plan to show final reclamation configuration/contours and clarify that reclamation will consist of two 
open-water ponds (because the Ogilvy Ditch was not relocated from its original position).  City of Greeley is responsible for 
submitting permanent augmentation plan for exposed groundwater per lease agreement and SWSP. 
 
The terms of the Technical Revision TR02 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit M2000-082.  All 
other conditions and requirements of Permit M2000-082 remain in full force and effect. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Eric C. Scott 
Environmental Protection Specialist 

http://mining.state.co.us/

